

CONTENTS

| Dear Residents1 |
|---|
| Canada Day update2 |
| Newly renamed Peace and Friendship Park sign unveiled on Indigenous People's Day 2 |
| 2021 HRM Volunteer Awards 3 |
| Port Wallace Community Public Participation Committee |
| Regional Plan Review - You can still share your feedback!4 |
| Fight COVID-19 with a jab!4 |
| MEAGHER'S GRANT COMMUNITY MEETING 5 |
| One year in: HalifACT for climate action 5 |
| New route, zero-emissions: New transit ferry in Halifax's future6 |
| Don't miss out on library services6 |
| Call for Artists: African N.S. Interpretive Panel |
| Parks and Recreation UPdate7 |
| RCMP share tips to help everyone stay safe this bicycle season |
| Wellness Funds are now available: Funding opportunity for community groups 8 |
| Preparing and submitting petitions in Halifax9 |
| DID YOU KNOW? 9 |
| Rediscover our city with the "Never Have I Ever" Halifax Checklist9 |

| Enjoy downtown and help our businesses |
|---|
| with free on-street parking10 |
| Upcoming Regional Council meetings 10 |
| Currently Serving ON: |
| CONTACT INFORMATION 11 |
| Capital Funding Allocations to date: 11 |

DEAR RESIDENTS

This edition is packed full of information and I hope you take the time to review it. Please let me know what other articles you would like to see in my monthly e- newsletter.

Our community is plagued with concerns of speeding, safe enjoyment of our roadways, and protecting our environment. Daily, I receive emails and calls about speeding concerns. While the RCMP are present, it's not always obvious. We need more enforcement, speed radar and other deterrents. We have managed to reduce speed limits and remove a passing lane, but more is yet to be done.

Enjoy summer! Hopefully with eased restrictions I will be able to meet in person and chat about District 1, our issues, and our celebrations!



WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

CANADA DAY UPDATE

Halifax is not planning any traditional Canada Day activities this year on the Thursday, July 1st holiday.

In the meantime, please take time this year to reflect and celebrate safely. Be sure to follow the current public health guidelines if gathering with friends, family or neighbours.

On July 1st you will find me at the Peace and Friendship Park, as invited by Kayla Bernard, Youth Engagement Specialist:

HeartWood Coordinator: HeART Mental Wellness Art

Programming for Youth Pronouns: She, Her

July 1st: Pause, Reflect & Create
Location: Peace and Friendship Park,
Hollis St, HFX NS
Time: 12-3pm

HeartWood
CENTRE TOR COMMUNITY
Score pour ogs

Contract of the Contract

This Canada Day we want to shift the focus and narrative from celebrating to pause and reflection. Opening a space for everyone to reflect without placing further burden and work on Indigenous elders and community members, who are already feeling emotionally at capacity as they continue to grieve the finding of now over 1000 indigenous children uncovered at Canada's Indian Residential Schools.

HeART Mental Wellness Art Programming in partnership with local community leaders and elected officials, would like to hold an open space this July 1st to provide opportunity for reflection and conversation the best way we know how, which is through art. Come join us as we collectively create an art piece together, using a variety of mediums in our local park (Victoria Park).

This is a free event, with the opportunity for people to donate to Indian Residential School Survivor Society.

Background information on HeART:

HeART is a for youth by youth non for-profit program housed at HeartWood Centre for Community Youth Development. HeART brings together children, youth, and adults to practice mindfulness and create art in a brave decolonial space.

HeART is founded and organized by an Urbanized Mi'kmaw youth from the community of Sipekne'katik First Nation.

NEWLY RENAMED PEACE AND FRIENDSHIP PARK SIGN UNVEILED ON INDIGENOUS PEOPLE'S DAY



On June 8th, 2021 Regional Council voted to rename Cornwallis Park to Peace and Friendship Park. On the 25th anniversary of National Indigenous Peoples Day

WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

on June 21st, 2021, the new sign for Peace and Friendship Park was unveiled.

I encourage you to visit the Park, located across from the Westin hotel between Hollis, South, and Barrington Street. When you visit, take note of the new sign, featuring Mi'kmaw language and hieroglyphics, and reflect on the significance of what this new name represents. Peace and Friendship Park is a meaningful and symbolic step toward reconciliation and Indigenous education in the municipality.

Halifax is committed to strengthening its relationship with Indigenous communities and honouring the significant contributions of Indigenous peoples. Another way the municipality has demonstrated this is by formalizing the official Land Acknowledgement, which you have likely heard in recent years:

"The Halifax Regional Municipality is located in Mi'kma'ki, the ancestral and traditional lands of the Mi'kmaq people. The municipality acknowledges the Peace and Friendship Treaties signed in this Territory and recognizes that we are all Treaty People."

Historically, a Land Acknowledgment is a traditional practice shared amongst Indigenous groups to recognize the Indigenous land and territory they are visiting. Now, making a respectful Land Acknowledgement remains a way to express gratitude and respect to Indigenous peoples for being stewards of the land we live and work on. It is an important step in reconciliation.

No matter what, there is more work to be done toward Indigenous reconciliation locally, and across Canada. There are no words to describe the latest horrific finding of 751 unmarked graves of Cowessess First Nation children located on the grounds of a former residential school in Saskatchewan, in addition to the mass burial site found near a residential school in British Columbia last month.

We know the residential school system has caused direct, and long-lasting generational trauma to far too many Indigenous Canadians. We will not forget them, nor will we forget Canada's very dark history of residential schools as we continue our path towards reconciliation.

2021 HRM VOLUNTEER AWARDS

Each year, the Halifax Regional Municipality accepts nominations for its Volunteer Awards. Outstanding volunteers across our municipality are in turn recognized for their invaluable contributions to our community. Volunteers truly make our municipality a better place – thank you for all that you do!

Congratulations to all residents who are being recognized with a Volunteer Award in 2021. I would like to especially acknowledge **Jay Cameron** here in District 1



PORT WALLACE COMMUNITY PUBLIC PARTICIPATION COMMITTEE

I want to let residents of District 1 know that the Port Wallace Community Public Participation Committee is recruiting four members from the area. The application period will be from July 5th until July 12th,

July 2021





WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

2021. More information can be found online at Halifax.ca/serve

A SEAT AT THE TABLE

The Port Wallace Public Participation Committee

You must be a resident of Port Wallace (District 1) to apply

Learn more www.halifax.ca/serve

HALIFAX

REGIONAL PLAN REVIEW -YOU CAN STILL SHARE YOUR FEEDBACK!



The Halifax Regional Municipality continues to seek resident input on the Regional Plan Review until July 16th, 2021. You can help decide how Halifax will grow by <u>having your say</u>.

The Regional Plan sets out a common vision, principles and long-range, region-wide planning policies outlining where, when, and how future

growth and development should take place between now and 2031.

This includes topics such as affordable housing, identification of wilderness areas, impact of COVID-19, population growth and more. You can watch Q&A webinars on these key topics (recorded from recent live virtual public engagement sessions): https://www.shapeyourcityhalifax.ca/regional-plan/ Municipal staff are consulting with the public until July 16th for feedback on the Regional Plan Review Themes & Directions.

The feedback staff receive will help them understand what residents think is important and will direct future work.

You can share feedback by filling out a survey here, https://www.shapeyourcityhalifax.ca/regional-plan/, leaving by calling 902-233-2501, or emailing regionalplan@halifax.ca.

FIGHT COVID-19 WITH A JAB!

Eligible Nova Scotians can now book vaccine appointments across the municipality. The shot isn't just for you; it's to project your family, your friends, and our community. Many Nova Scotians can book a COVID-19 vaccine appointment online today.

While the provincial government is leading our vaccine rollout, I'd like to remind residents of the importance of getting both COVID-19 doses.

Vaccines are safe, effective and save lives. When you get vaccinated, you're protecting yourself and helping prevent the spread of COVID-19 to your family, friends, and community. The province is ramping up the COVID-19 vaccine rollout so that all Nova Scotians can be fully vaccinated by the end of August.

Now that eligible Nova Scotians age twelve and older can receive a vaccine, many have had their first dose.

WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

The province is actively inviting people who received their first dose to move their second dose appointment forward and will continue to do so until every person who received their first dose in Nova Scotia has an opportunity to reschedule for an earlier appointment.

Keep an eye on your email inbox for this notification. If you didn't provide an e-mail address when you booked your first dose, you may contact <u>1-833-797-7772</u> to book your appointment, when eligible to do so.

If you haven't had your first dose yet, you can book online, or contact the toll free number listed above: https://novascotia.flow.canimmunize.ca/en/987412 3-19-7418965.

People who are not able to leave their homes to get the vaccine can request an in-home appointment by calling 211.

www.novascotia.ca/coronavirus

For provincial restrictions, isolation guidance, symptoms and testing information, vaccine information for Nova Scotians, and more.

MEAGHER'S GRANT COMMUNITY MEETING

We are checking in with the community to see what dates are the best to meet.

Stay tuned on social media for updates!



ONE YEAR IN: HALIFACT FOR CLIMATE ACTION

We recently celebrated the one-year anniversary of HalifACT, the municipality's response to the climate crisis that was unanimously adopted by council on June 23, 2020.

HalifACT is more than a plan - it's a commitment to reducing emissions, switching to clean and reliable energy sources and demonstrating local government leadership. And it's the municipality's roadmap to shift how energy is used, how people and goods are moved, and how our future is built. Importantly, HalifACT is one of the most ambitious climate action movements in Canada!

Here are just a few ways Halifax is acting on climate change through HalifACT:

- This transformational plan aligns Halifax's efforts to support an equitable shift to a lowcarbon economy by 2050.
- The municipality has installed solar energy systems on many public buildings, including fire stations and community centres. <u>Check</u> <u>out the list</u>.
- In collaboration with Municipal Natural Assets, the municipality is taking stock of all of our natural assets, including forests, wetlands and lakes in HRM to help inform how to deliver future services, such as providing safe drinking water or managing

WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

floods and stormwater. Learn more.

- This year, Halifax Transit committed to purchasing an initial 60 electric buses to help meet Halifax's net-zero targets. <u>Learn more</u> <u>about greener, cleaner transit options coming</u> <u>soon.</u>
- The Woodside Ferry Terminal renovation will reduce energy consumption by 75%. We're on our way to our HalifACT net-zero target.
- Halifax has a new Electric Vehicle (EV) strategy going before Regional Council this summer – Our city is transforming to be EV ready!

In celebration of HalifACT's one-year anniversary of being adopted by Regional Council, take part in the first ever municipal-wide art contest - *Celebrate HalifACT: Youth Climate Art Contest.* Youth 18 and under can get drawing at www.halifax.ca/climate to win some great prizes. This contest closes on July 14th, 2021.

NEW ROUTE, ZERO-EMISSIONS: NEW TRANSIT FERRY IN HALIFAX'S FUTURE



Here's some exciting news for our city's future -Halifax is partnering with the provincial and federal governments for the initial planning and study phase July 2021 for a new commuter ferry. The ferry would travel from a new terminal in Bedford to Halifax's downtown ferry terminal, adding a key Halifax Transit route for residents and tourists. The new ferry will be Nova Scotia's first zero-emission ferry.

"Getting moving on this long-anticipated ferry project will open up Halifax Harbour in new ways to more people, creating exciting opportunities for communities to connect while helping residents green their commute," said Mayor Mike Savage.

This upcoming study phase includes producing a concept design for the new terminal building, site access and site design. Halifax Regional Municipality is investing \$917,000, the federal government is contributing more than \$1.3 million, and the province is adding more than \$1.1 million to this initial planning phase. The \$3.3 million study will also explore technology options for an electric ferry. Following Phase 1, detailed design and construction will begin.

DON'T MISS OUT ON LIBRARY SERVICES

Meet Halifax Public Libraries online

Halifax Public Libraries has expanded into new gathering spaces online to continue summer events via Zoom. The "What's Up Calendar" on the website shows a range of upcoming events for preschoolers, kids, teens, and adults:

https://halifax.bibliocommons.com/events/search/index. In this work-from-home world, a virtual puppet show may be just what you and your child need on a Monday morning.

An E-Library is also available online; it's a great resource to access many free e-books for all ages. Using your library card, you can sign up on platforms such as Libby, hoopla, and TumbleBooks and start borrowing right away:

https://www.halifaxpubliclibraries.ca/resourcestypes/ebooks/





WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

Ask Halifax Public Libraries anything

Navigating through this pandemic isn't easy as regulations keep changing. If you have any questions or need help finding resources in the community, you can connect with someone by calling the *Ask the Library* phone line (call 902-490-5753 from 9:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday to Saturday). Library staff are thrilled to have helped many community members throughout the pandemic using this service.

Stay in touch

If you'd like to stay in the loop on the Library's services and upcoming events, you can follow them on Facebook, Twitter, and Instagram (@hfxpublib). They love hearing from you and seeing the community using their services. The TD Summer Reading Club will soon be underway - you and your kiddos won't want to miss out!

CALL FOR ARTISTS: AFRICAN N.S. INTERPRETIVE PANEL

Halifax Regional Municipality is looking for an artist from the African Nova Scotian community to help develop an interpretive panel on the corner of Gottingen and Falkland streets - formerly known as Squiggle Park.

The new interpretive panel will reflect on the former use of the site as the African Methodist Episcopal Church (AMEZ) and the importance of the church and spirituality in the African Nova Scotian Community.

The municipality would like to include an artistic rendering of the AMEZ church and is seeking an artist who will work with the municipality and the African Nova Scotian community to create a meaningful design. The selected artist will be required to participate in community discussions hosted by the municipality throughout July and August.

An information session for all interested artists will be held on **Wednesday**, **June 30**, **2021 at 3 p.m. via Microsoft Teams**. Click <u>here</u> at 3 p.m. on June 30 to participate in the meeting. The deadline for submissions is July 12, 2021. Please click <u>here</u> for

more information. You can also contact Kate Moon, Community Developer, at moonk@halifax.ca.

https://www.halifax.ca/parks-recreation/arts-culture-heritage/opportunities-artists-halifax

PARKS AND RECREATION UPDATE

Many municipal beaches, the outdoor pool in Bedford (Shore Drive) and the Halifax Common splash pad will officially open to the public on Thursday, July 1.

Due to ongoing public health restrictions, swim times at public pools must be booked in advance for all indoor and outdoor pools at halifax.ca/myrec.

For more information regarding status updates on lake swimming, visit Halifax.ca/beaches.

Residents are reminded they may continue to use REC at Home which offers a variety of activities that you can enjoy with your family - from arts and crafts, to at-home workouts.

RCMP SHARE TIPS TO HELP EVERYONE STAY SAFE THIS BICYCLE SEASON



The Nova Scotia RCMP is reminding motorists and cyclists that we all have a responsibility to help keep our roadways safe this summer.

ŽXŽ

COUNCILLOR CATHY DEAGLE GAMMON

WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

According to the Nova Scotia Motor Vehicle Act, cyclists have the same rights and responsibilities as motorists. When cyclists and motorists follow these rules, the chance of a collision is greatly reduced. In Nova Scotia, the one-metre rule always requires drivers to leave one metre of space between their vehicle and a cyclist.

Motorists could receive a fine of \$295 under the Motor Vehicle Act for not doing so.

"It's important for everyone to be alert on the roads," says Cpl. Lisa Croteau, Public Information Officer with Halifax District RCMP. "It can be challenging at times for motorists to see cyclists so we want to educate everyone about things they can do to prevent a collision from happening."

Here are a few tips to help keep everyone be safe when using the road:

- Wear a properly fitted helmet. It's the law and it can reduce the risk of brain injury, the leading type of fatal or disabling injury to cyclists
- Wear a reflective vest or bright clothing so others can see you
- Have a bell or horn on your bike
- Obey the traffic laws
- Use proper hand signals when turning and stopping
- Be alert and make an effort to watch for cyclists, especially at intersections
- Make room for cyclists and share the road
- When parking or leaving a parking space, look for cyclists before opening your door or pulling
- Be patient and keep in mind bicycles are much more vulnerable on the roads.

Remember, respecting the rules of the road goes a long way towards keeping everyone safe.

WELLNESS FUNDS ARE NOW AVAILABLE: FUNDING OPPORTUNITY FOR COMMUNITY GROUPS



Applications have launched for the 2021-2022 Wellness Fund grants. This provincial funding helps local groups and organizations tackle health and wellness issues within our communities. The funding must be used to help address the health priorities identified by the Community Health Boards (CHBs) in their current community health plan. This year, eligible organizations also include groups associated with municipalities.

Wellness Fund grants support the CHB Community Health Plan recommendations by funding local community projects that use a population health approach, addressing the Social Determinants of Health, such as income, education, social supports, early childhood development, etc. This short video helps to explain what this funding is available for, and what types of groups are eligible.

Community groups can apply for Wellness Fund amounts up to \$5,000 but are typically awarded grants range from \$250-\$3000. This funding can help kickstart small projects that may grow into community-wide initiatives to improve the health and wellness of residents. Community groups must apply for funding by October 15, 2021. To find out if your non-profit qualifies, and to apply, visit the CHB website at

www.communityhealthboards.ns.ca/wellness-funds. Further questions or ideas can be discussed with your local Community Health Board Coordinator: https://www.communityhealthboards.ns.ca/central-zone



WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

BIWEEKLY RECYCLING, WEEKLY GREEN CART COLLECTION STARTS JULY 2nd, 2021



There will be changes at the curb starting July 2nd: Recyclables collection will occur every other week, and weekly green cart collection returns for July, August, and September.

You can enter your address to see your updated recycling/garbage schedule and sign up for reminders here: https://www.halifax.ca/home-property/garbage-recycling-green-cart/collection-schedules-waste-app

A lot of questions around green bins – and how to keep pests out of them – are asked around this time each year. The municipality's Solid Waste Resources Team answers these commonly asked questions in this video:

https://www.facebook.com/HalifaxRecycles/videos/225603785834694/

PREPARING AND SUBMITTING PETITIONS IN HALIFAX

Are you thinking about creating a petition to submit to Regional Council, a community council, a standing committee, or advisory board or committee, or commission? Learn about formats for petitions,

mandatory information to include, and how to submit your completed petition. <u>Find your link here</u>

DID YOU KNOW? REDISCOVER OUR CITY WITH THE "NEVER HAVE I EVER" HALIFAX CHECKLIST

"Never have I ever..." been so excited to rediscover my backyard / get out of my routine more / been so ready for happy hour / needed a new adventure more / felt so motivated to support local... the list goes on! Now that public health restrictions are slowly lifting as more Nova Scotians are vaccinated, there are so many ways to be a tourist at home and support our local businesses.

Discover Halifax has created a "Never Have I Ever" Halifax Checklist that contains adventures, attractions, local flavours, and hidden gems throughout the municipality: https://discoverhalifaxns.com/neverhaveiever/

If you're wondering what to do on your next summer day off, I recommend checking out the list and checking off a few adventures you may have never had before in your own backyard. The Official Halifax Visitor Guide for 2021 also has endless inspiration for your next staycation.

OTHER EVENTS

I hope to see many local events and festivals returning when it's safe to do so. Some in-person events are making a gradual return this summer. For one, many residents are looking forward to participating in the Bedford Days activities during June and July: https://www.halifax.ca/parks-recreation/events/bedford-days

The <u>Halifax Busker Festival</u> will be returning inperson this year from July 28th - August 2nd, along

July 2021





WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

with the <u>Halifax Pride Festival</u> from August 12th-22nd (Garrison Grounds).

The 2021 Halifax-Dartmouth Natal Day program is currently on hold, but please look for program updates after Monday, July 5th by visiting www.natalday.org.

At the June 8th, 2021 Regional Council meeting, we <u>approved special events grants</u> for 15 local organizations. Categories for events include new (emerging) events, distinguished events, signature events, and major hosting events.

I am sure our beloved - and new - local events will thrive in the future thanks to our community spirit and our collective effort to support the things that we love about Halifax.

ENJOY DOWNTOWN AND HELP OUR BUSINESSES WITH FREE ON-STREET PARKING



It's officially "patio season" and Halifax's downtown businesses are eager to see you! On-street parking will be free at all parking pay stations, and for HotSpot users, each Thursday and Friday from 4 p.m. to 6 p.m. until Friday, Sept. 10th, 2021. Don't forget, on-street parking is always free on weekdays after 6 p.m., on weekends and holidays. July 2021

Additionally, the municipality will be covering the ten cent transaction fees for HotSpot users, at all times of day, from Thursday, June 17th to Friday, Sept. 10th. New users can download the HotSpot app from their preferred app store and select "Pay Per Use" at sign up. Existing HotSpot users with either a monthly or annual subscription can contact HotSpot directly to adjust their account settings to a Pay Per Use model for the months of June, July, August, and September to benefit from transaction-free parking.

UPCOMING REGIONAL COUNCIL MEETINGS



There is one upcoming Halifax Regional Council meeting in July. Check out the full schedule of upcoming meetings here, and I invite you to join us virtually! Agendas and reports are generally available on Fridays prior to the meeting.

Regional Council meeting July 2021 (subject to change): **Tuesday, July 20th at 10am**

My additional committee responsibilities:

- Grants Committee July 12th at 10 AM
- Special Advisory Committee on Accessibility July 19th at 4PM
- Special Audit and Finance Standing Committee July 21st at 10:00am

Other committee meetings I will attend:

Special Transportation Standing Committee
 July 22nd at 1PM





WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

CURRENTLY SERVING ON:

Regional Council, North West Community Council and the following boards and committees:

- Environment and Sustainability Committee
- Audit and Finance Committee (Vice Chair)
- Grants Committee (Chair)
- Halifax Water Commission
- North West Planning Advisory Committee
- Accessibility Advisory Committee
- Community Committees
- Halifax International Airport Authority
- Goffs Quarry Community Liaison

CONTACT INFORMATION

Cathy Deagle Gammon, Councillor
District 1 – Waverley – Fall River –
Musquodoboit Valley
PO. Box 1749, Halifax NS, B3J 3A5

Phone: 902-717-2718

Email: <u>Cathy.deaglegammon@halifax.ca</u>
Website: <u>https://www.halifax.ca/city-hall/districts-councillors/district-1/councillor-cathy-deagle-gammon</u>

Council Constituency Coordinator:

Stephanie Brown

Phone: 902-490-4090

SIGN UP FOR MY E-NEWSLETTER

I'll be regularly sending out e-newsletters to community members. If you'd like to keep up to date with my Councillor news, please get in touch with Stephanie Brown, my Council Constituent Coordinator at:

Email: browns@halifax.ca or call 902-490-4090
July 2021

CAPITAL FUNDING ALLOCATIONS TO DATE:

COVID has interrupted our ability to introduce participatory budgeting, as I had intended, there are a few considerations on process and procedures. So, for now here's the update on allocations:

| LWF Archives Pamphlets | 800.00 |
|----------------------------------|-----------|
| LWF Minor Baseball Assoc. New | 4,000.00 |
| ATV for mowing fields | |
| LWF Fireman's Assoc. | 5,000.00 |
| Fireproofing of building | |
| Waverley Amateur Athletic Assoc. | 5,000.00 |
| Picnic Tables & Park Benches | |
| Wellington Fletcher Lake Station | 6,535.35 |
| House Society Kitchen | |
| Appliances/equipment | |
| Meaghers Grant Cemetery | 7,500.00 |
| Committee Fence | |
| Musquodoboit Valley Ground | 2,645.00 |
| Search & Rescue Septic Cap | |
| St Georges Church Expenses for | 2,200.00 |
| Steeple | |
| Royal Canadian Legion Branch 90, | 10,000.00 |
| Waverley Heat Pumps | |
| Shubenacadie Canal Commission | 2,500.00 |
| for new bridge for trail | |
| Moose River Gold Mine Museum | 500.00 |
| Society - Paint & Supplies | |
| Parker Street Food & Furniture | 1,000.00 |
| Bank Refrigerator | |

311 CONTACT CENTRE

More than a telephone number, 311 is your direct connection to municipal services. Call 311 and speak to our helpful operators for information about anything HRM-related: property taxes, illegally parked vehicles, recreation services, pet licenses, bylaw concerns, litter and more:





WAVERLEY - FALL RIVER - MUSQUODOBOIT VALLEY

Monday to Friday 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Saturday & Sunday 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Or email: ContactUs@311.halifax.ca



Coffee with Walter Regan and Kelly Schnare about Sackville Rivers Association and RAH 2050 Kelly Schnare, Programs Director Re-imagining Atlantic Harbours League



Congratulations to Cheema Aquatic Club on \$1.1 Million and their 52^{nd} Anniversary



Supper at Reid's Loving Local!



Do you know where this tree is in District 1?